From: Ben Espada

To: R4 Regional Hearing Clerk; Pennamon, Shanieka
Cc: Michael Chestnut; David Swaim
Subject: Piedmont Chemical Industries I, LLC - Docket No. TSCA-04-2024-6007(b)
Date: Wednesday, August 28, 2024 10:39:15 AM
Attachments: image001.png
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Scan2024-08-28 103214.pdf

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

As requested please find confirmation of payment from Piedmont Chemical Industries I, LLC,
referencing Docket No. TSCA-04-2024-6007(b).

Please confirm receipt.
Regards

Ben Espada

Ben Espada
President

PIEDMONT

CHEMICAL INDUSTRIES

331 Burton Ave, High Point, NC 27262
C: 864.346.6166 | O: 336.885.5131
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synthagroup.com
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Payment Details - 248SA100941A1016

Domestic High Value (Wire)

Payment Category:  Urgent/Wire
Status:  Confirmed By Bank
Transaction ID:  248SA10094IA1016

Debit Account Information
Debit Bank: 053000196
Debit Account: 000682474449

Debit Account Name:  Piedmont Chemical Industries |, LLC

Debit Currency:  USD

Beneficiary Details

Beneficiary Name:  Environmental Protection Agency Beneficlary Account: 68010727

Beneficiary Address: PO Box 979078 Beneficiary Bank ID: 021030004
. ) US DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
Beneficiary City: St Louis 33 LIBERTY ST
NEW YORK CITY
Beneficiary Postal Code: 63197 us
Beneficiary Country:  US - United States of America Beneficiary Email:

Beneficiary Mobile
Number:

25 ma

Note: For text messages, siandand mes:

Payment Details

Credit Currency:  USD Value Date:  08/28/2024

Credit Amount:  46,600.00

Optional Information

Sender's Reference Beneficiary Information:  TSCA-04-2024-6007(b)

Number:  TSCA0420246007b
Piedmont Chemical Industries |, LLC

Additional Routing

Intermediary Bank 1D: Receiver Information:

Control Information

in our services agreement. Please keep these numbers handy in case you have any questions regarding this transaction. If any portion

This transaction is subject to bank rules and regul; ing such el i i as

s g
questions, please contact customer service. Thank you.






